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Mr Chris Carter 
Receiver 
Greenstar Limited (In Receivership) 
Unit 6 
Ballyogan Business Park 
Ballyogan Road 

, Sandyford 
Dublin 18 

2gth August 2013 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnlamhairearhl urn Chnomhnu Comhrhnorl 

Headquarters, PO Box 30CO 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastht Chaislean Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman. h e  
T +353 53 9160600 
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LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

Re:- 12 Applications to transfer Licences from Greenstar Holdings Limited to Starrus €CO Holdings 
Limited 

\ *  

Dear Mr Charter 

I attach a copy of a letter which issued on 27'h August to Mr Chris Bell, Director,'Greenstar Holdings 
Limited, which may be of interest to you in relation to the 12 transfer applications from Greenstar 
Holdings Limited to Starrus Eco Holdings. 

Yours sincerely 

' . Programme Manager 
Environmental Licensing Programme 


